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Speaker 1 [00:00:01] Hi. 

[00:00:01] Hello. 

[00:00:01] Can i ask a question, know i am not to happy and your from the council and your from the counci. 

[00:00:06] Yes i am. 

[00:00:07] Yes i am. 

[00:00:07] So let's get this straight. Yeah,  I've I've had a bloke called Lemmy come to my front door. I had, what enisily  happened is that in 2013, I had to. I got put on curfew for throwing parties i was told i throgh partys in the years of or free party from 2012 to 2013 in London yeah. 

[00:00:23] Yeah. 

[00:00:23] The council come here, the police come here and the police come here and knicked me. Put me under arrest, arrested me and they put me on bail conditions for one year in this house, telling me im not to leave the house from 2013 to 2014. So I said, OK, you know, when I'm curfew for 2013, 2014, they need the police come here and leave another folder, which is another case outside of my house they leave out here as it cant fit in my letter box. Now that curfew that folder says the organisation of illegal raves in it. 

[00:00:55] They forgot to ever to arrest me. If something things legal, you're supposed to arrest somebody and now what this folder done is it tried to make me be a supergrass and grass up on ber of my breadrings that were throwing parties while I was on curfew. 

Speaker 2 [00:01:06] Now, Mr Cordell, let me explain. I'm Dr. Dina  Karan. 

[00:01:09] Yeah,. 

[00:01:10] I'm a consultant psychiatrist. 

[00:01:11] Yeah 

Speaker 2 [00:01:12] I've been instructed by the counsel. 

Speaker 1 [00:01:14] You've been instructed by the council and im telling you now 

Speaker 2 [00:01:17] listen to me,. 

[00:01:17] OK,. 

[00:01:18] I'm going to stop you there. I suggest you listen to us. 

Speaker 1 [00:01:20] You should just. 

[00:01:21] I suggest you listen to me. 

Speaker 2 [00:01:23] I am under the instructions of the court Mr. Cordell

Speaker 1 [00:01:25]  I'm telling you now the court. I'm telling you now. The court has forged a massive Asbo. I'll been Phoning the court every single day,. 

[00:01:33] There dead. 

[00:01:33] Telling the court what's going 

Speaker 2 [00:01:34] Were here on a slightly different reason

Speaker 1 [00:01:35] No, the reason you are here now is because the the police, the police and the council in 2013 served an Asbo.

[00:01:42] no, it's nothing to do with that. 

[00:01:43] No, please do not lie. Please do not lie because I've got the letters inside here. I got a full offical diary. I'll never be rude to no person, but I'm not having you abuse your powers. 

[00:01:52] I'm not the judge. 

[00:01:52] Yes, you are abusing your powers under the Mental Health Act 1963. Yeah, can I please take your name? Yeah. And the council are abusing their position. 

Speaker 2 [00:02:00] I'm more than happy to give you my name, 

Speaker 1 [00:02:02] so I'm happy for you to come into my house. I'm happy to go throgh things with you, but let's get this straight. The reason why you're coming into my house yeah. I've had the doctors come here 73 times since 2014. 73e days that i have been assessed. You're doing the 75th  assessment on me. 

[00:02:16] okay I'm here for a slightly diffrent matter

Speaker 1 [00:02:19] No lets get this straight. You are here to do an assessment on me. The reason you want to do an assessment on me, this is the 75th assessment on me. The Mental Health team have done. I had the doctors come in here i had your team come in here the other day, but she wouldn't come in my house and two days before that I had another assessment. I had an assessment in this house less than six days ago. So let's just quickly go to the facts of what really happened here yeah, in 2013. 

Speaker 2 [00:02:40] I'm not going to go through what happened in 2013. 

Speaker 1 [00:02:44] I'm going through the case history,. 

[00:02:45] No, im not going to listen to all of that. 

[00:02:45] I'm going through thIS case history, I'm going through this case,. 

[00:02:47] Im not going to listen to this Mr. Cordell and are you going to allow us to come in or not. 

[00:02:47] And I know that I'm going through these cases. I'm going to go 

Speaker 1 [00:02:52] I'm going to allow you to come in in second. Yeah, and im going to show you my full report. I'm going to show you all of the audios that i have got that hads happend. 

[00:02:57] Lets talk about the injunction that's against you. 

[00:02:59] That is what I'm talking about right now. So you get you straight here. 

[00:03:01] Don't start twisting around when you don't know the case history. I'm telling you the case history right now and i wont ever to be rude to you here, but do not try and deterent me away. 

[00:03:10] Do not point your fingers at me. 

[00:03:10] Im not pointing my fingers at you and im tounge tied by the way so, this is a speach perement yeah, so dont ever think  I'm being rude or anything, here to you, I've always been like this. I'm disabled because of it yeah,, so I had to go to. I had to go to speech therapy and everything 

Speaker 2 [00:03:25] [00:03:25]Listen im not bothered about your speach pherapiy[0.4s]

Speaker 1 [00:03:28] Well i dont care about you attatuide here right now yeah. 

[00:03:29] Here right now. I don't care about your traffic purpose. I don't care about your YouTube right now. I'm taking the minutes to this meeting right now for that's not normal until you. Now we're going to come here. This is how this injunction started. Don't let me go. So I'm going to prevent it again for a second. You wait the Stupid Woman branch and a stupid, sorry lady, she wants to get this right. Let's go through this line. I'm coming more harassment. Do you know where you're coming from? Because I want you to go to prison, come to my house. You're more than welcome. Come on, let's go for it. Stop. Let's get this over. Can I have your name, Israel, please? Where are you from the info council from? Where are you from? I'm from Cairo. So we're here to 

Speaker 2 [00:04:16] work here with me. 

Speaker 1 [00:04:18] Yes, and I hate to support you. Why? What is your job in the council? I mean, social behaviour. Oftentimes your social behaviour, if you are in your neighbourhood, often can't take over your main street, your full name. Would you, your Alex Trujillo and your coming here and sit down? OK, we're going to go through this quickly here. Take a seat on that tour there and take a selfie. 

Speaker 2 [00:04:39] And then I can spend more time here than you are, you some time any of this skiing. 

Speaker 1 [00:04:48] And so you don't feel you're having a laugh. You are. I'm telling you not to 

Speaker 2 [00:04:54] go first, but this is about the election. OK, so given and 

Speaker 1 [00:05:00] give it an injunction in general. But if you look at my camera here. Yeah, because you're all taking the picture here, I've got a camera right here. Yeah, yeah. I've got a camera that can you and a camera in every room in this house are watching you. Yeah. Now, when I was in the police station, the cops who come here, the cops who come to my cell show in a police station and the blue coats to me, I'm serving you. I said, You can't serve me. My cell service has served me in my house by law. So when I'm in the police station, a bloke gets the pistol because the police let him into the police station. He's a third party company. The police want to cover up what's happening here. So what the peace done is, I mean, the police cell, the live agreed. They didn't serve me here legally let into the police station as a third party company to cover up something, not one of them in the police. So my mother comes to this house, my mother comes to the front door here. She comes in my house when I'm in the police or she picks up, you have to your service to play for you in the door and she leaves my house with me. Now you can see her on camera. Come to here while I'm in the police station. Then I get released from the police station, come back home and there's no paperwork in the house. So have I been legally served? How can she be here in force in? I need to be assessed because I've got the camera evidence to prove why I won't serve since 2004, and this is our initially happening to the for that gazebo. You're right in the back garden here. Now when I mean, when when they put me on bail conditions said they're not allowed in central London, far from central London. I said, OK, I'm not allowed to hire no equipment to nobody, so I got barred from her equipment. I've got put on an eight o'clock curfew in this house, a tug on my leg. Plus, I had a four o'clock sign on the police station every day, so I said, OK, this could happen, of course, because I was supposed to be done for handling stolen goods from a gazebo, come out of a building. So I thought, OK, one year I'll stay under conditions. I won the case. I went to court. I defended myself correctly as I won the case, the police cops, I won the case and threw a massive crowd outside my front door. Now that Hasbro tried to make me be a supercross and grass free people, I do not know younger generations that were throwing parties while I was on karate and was a free and M&M that used to run around with me here that run off while I was on curfew, not doing the wrong thing. So I went to the Facebook Pro folks, and I copied the Facebook profiles of the people I'm being accused of of being here now are all the face. I made a website. I'll show you the Facebook profiles. Now I'm going to be a supercross. I'm not playing a piece of this line of wages to give them the people to do their job. They went through line of investigation against someone they can now only face, but the people use their personal names on Chris Luxon. The reason I'm throwing a party in London and I want to run in six parties in the stands by far with the piece left the far right. After I won the first gazebo case, the police left the podium outside my front door. Yeah, and it had loads of personal and personal data being shared about. So outside looking through the folder, my friend, my mom sitting on the left, something at some front door and it won't come in. My mom come to my property. She picked up the phone and she took it to and green lost property. Yeah, and she got a receipt for it and lost property. Are not of that photo. I've never had it given to me the first time because my mom took it from me, but she photocopied it and gave me a copy of a photocopy. Now I went to court and I said I went to court to defend myself with trial and at the beginning of an iceberg, yeah, on the ice. But they put an injunction order on you and the injunction was just temporary while I spy on you. Now they put this injunction on me from 14, not by 15. They still couldn't get on me free. Six judges walked out the court, looked at the folder, threw it on the floor, said, We're not dealing with this. Then one day I went to Crazy Woman who Sally Gilchrist, she's the Negro excessive. When a Metropolitan Police, she went to every case for this party and she signed a million pounds to make this as by one mere No. One day on the trial, on the day of trial or going to trial. When I've explained to the court, I was never arrested. This is the organisation of illegal rapes. You forgot to arrest me. The maximum sentence, if you do arrest someone and have enough evidence for criminal conviction is six months to three months in prison. So the maximum six months if you got arrested, you forgot to arrest me. Now you give me a nine year curfew in my house and you couldn't even do that if you had enough for criminal conviction. You can't hold a terrorist in your house for four for longer than two years, Sir Lady Howe and Prince Philip, and everyone says under the Supreme Court, you can't hold something in the hospital going to six months a year, and that's if they're blowing up the country. Now I'm on a nightly curfew in my house now I'll be fine. The police and I want you to arrest me. I've never done this. I looked at the phone, says all white people, white males and females commit the crime in the folder. So top. Is coming in the currents which come in and all that one of the interviews with Simon Clark and I'm showing him the photo says we want people committed. What kind of a market rock make? No, I look at the photos and looking at each of these victim statements because if you taking the statement off me now, I have to sign a statement upon each piece of the damn for statements each and none of them are signatures at the bottom of them. So now finally, the police are even worse. How can I be getting to know any curfew? But if you can't even arrest me, yeah, you're holding me in my hands. What will be some? I can't even walk out my house before nine 10 o'clock because these cops are trying to bribe me every second. They're not only trying to put an injunction on me outside that Trump injunction on me inside my house. So me and my mom from 14 to 16 a girl, Gilchrist starts getting worried. They're not easy to get on the stand off of my 13 year relationship, my first love because of the first curfew. Now come to the second curfew I'm supposed to be on, and my mom and me want 500 emails to the mops and the councils and throw everybody up for 500 emails in our showroom, to you, to the employees and ask them to protect me in this house. I'm happy to look at a.m. on. My neighbours decided you could start spreading the disease, squeeze my kids. She doesn't want to go to sunny. Sandy Gilchrist is the leaker who has killed Chris. She's the Lincoln executive for the Metropolitan Police. Now what was left to do? I tried to do a special part of these are and folders. So this is this is the first chance for the army to brand new PDF books for a year. And this is the second for Richard. It takes the Metropolitan Police and the council to make the transfer to government so that your case is a consultation. You have to be required by the Metropolitan Police and the council. Jane Johnson, the borough commander and American. We have to hold it. 

Speaker 2 [00:11:22] Listen, come back to a Gilchrist. She's a legal expert and you said something about her signing a million 

Speaker 1 [00:11:27] pieces spent million on on this case in the first night 

Speaker 2 [00:11:32] against all you, 

Speaker 1 [00:11:34] against me. She she she set me off. Look, what she did to all these people was here and they were all statements each. 

Speaker 2 [00:11:44] I'm here for a specific purpose. This is the reason I understand all of this today. I got the gist of it. Let's just move on from that. 

Speaker 1 [00:11:53] My whole family plea means taking my house. You, you. I'm want to go. You're working for the government under section three of my human rights, he says any state official deed creates new inmates or humiliates me or makes me to feel full way. Yeah, but what amounted to torture? Yeah. You see, that's all I have on the job. You don't let your own human rights woman. Yeah, I do the constitution. I every photograph. Last night, from the beginning process to the Constitution, I go from your constitution article. I know you can be and I know you're not one of one. Yeah. Now they gave me the 

Speaker 2 [00:12:27] Constitution, say 

Speaker 1 [00:12:29] the Constitution to I see a community interest charity. I'm going to allow these six people to be able to sponsor that charity and be able to work within the community and to be able to fulfil that they will not discriminate against HIV or AIDS. I will not discriminate against me, except that they will work in the community 

Speaker 2 [00:12:47] and do not. How does it affect your ActionScript? 

Speaker 1 [00:12:50] Your neighbours know what I was doing was still going to festival for my neighbours. Yeah, I'm building. I built it up to a charity, which is to small charity, which is there for my neighbours. Sandy Gilchrist was screened because on one of the things went into court offered to get the injunction activated. She was trying to get the conditions back. One of the judges goes to me, Are your son? What's your surname? He goes. Are you related to the yes, inauguration? Because I scared because my son named Cordell as well, because I lost my surname. So now Sandy Gilchrist is sitting in the court. She's the legal executive director. She's the main director for the Metropolitan Police for the legal services. Actually, she is, you know, because she's the main director for legal services and she's seen in the what she does is she, of course, she's crucial to things. She gets screened because the judge says he knows my name and won't put the conditions on me a four hour, which is probably her application on the floor before she did this happen. Lisa and she put this out somewhat more than five 15, 2015. She's still angry on me. She's been through six charges and they will throw in the 

Speaker 2 [00:13:52] will happen in 2016, 

Speaker 1 [00:13:55] start very quickly and 

Speaker 2 [00:13:56] give you five minutes to agree to where we are. Same amount of money that I 

Speaker 1 [00:14:00] will pay you here, but you're being paid to do something. So they're going to keep doing this at your own discretion. You're being paid to the police. So please listen to the full history of what is happening here. Because what I'm telling you now is the government officials are legally holding me in my house. I've got hundreds of recordings of them. We're not finding the police station. I send your prime box of European rocks. Yeah, we don't give a fuck, Simon. Fuck you. You're a [Unrecognized]. You can't. You want our power to come on. But that's what we want of you. If you want our broken off, our commander Jane Johnson, he made that photo. She's been in diplomatic protection, diplomatic protection. I'm going to call her to call 

Speaker 2 [00:14:35] somebody call about her 

Speaker 1 [00:14:36] commander, Jane Burke. Tony Johnson is our former commander. She signed on witness protection. They are going to cool off she Chigvintsev. They're going to do what our power command based on the recordings. Yep. If you're spitting at me, if you want not part of commander, then why do you think you're going to give up? Because she signed every paycheque because she has to bribe law in the Civic Centre on five August to pass on a local for you a place. How a consultation with the relevant organisers to discuss issues concerning the case. 

Speaker 2 [00:15:04] That you were talking about 2016 because 

Speaker 1 [00:15:07] you're changing some families. Yeah. Yeah, because changing symbolism, symbolism, not telling them that on the phone. No. 86, they start spreading the disease here in the public. 

Speaker 2 [00:15:15] Jim Johnson, 

Speaker 1 [00:15:16] Jake Sully Gilchrist and Jane Johnson, the borough commander, starts picking up disease. Now, me and my partner, I've never run. They said I had herpes in the. Now I recorded the clinic. I went to the Clinton-Gore medical notes. I never had an official with me. Me and my Portland never argue to this. They know me and Shannon never argue the police has done it to cover up because I was finding them up. Where? Where's the signatures? What about the 

Speaker 2 [00:15:41] teaming Dwayne Johnson and Sammy Gilchrist working together with the police? 

Speaker 1 [00:15:46] They were in the same company together and I put the records to 

Speaker 2 [00:15:50] prove it, and they worked together with the police to spread rumours about you. 

Speaker 1 [00:15:54] They worked together and they have chose to maliciously 

Speaker 2 [00:15:57] a single William. I want to hear from me. I don't. I don't need Don. I want. 

Speaker 1 [00:16:00] You don't hear from me on my decreases mark. This is where my evidence is. I know what website I'm about to show it to you. Yeah, I feel an official report every single day of what's going on 

Speaker 2 [00:16:09] about the injunction against what I know this is 

Speaker 1 [00:16:11] what happened. This is what happened. Not because I'm complaining about this. It takes the council and the police to make it. Yeah, so we've got the council police, 

Speaker 2 [00:16:18] so they're working together, the common person, 

Speaker 1 [00:16:20] police and joint circular in the atmosphere, not joint circle. They're working together now. They're supposed to have a victim involved now. They don't have no victims. They're in real life. They forced all to pay for it 

Speaker 2 [00:16:32] and the money the victim, meaning their neighbours know the 

Speaker 1 [00:16:35] victim here for the expo. The only reason we see all is they're saying that someone open mind. Now what I don't like, I said, is I copied the Facebook programmes that we've never done nothing here. What we wouldn't have done is because they start spreading this disease thing, all my loved ones and stand uplifted. Twelve years before I 

Speaker 2 [00:16:54] knew my loved ones, your neighbours, 

Speaker 1 [00:16:55] my neighbours. For 12 years, I lived in one problem I've never had a drink in this house was so the back and forth from me, so I never saw a drug problem but done nothing. Why are you sick when you see my front door unlocked and come running back in there every night going 

Speaker 2 [00:17:08] what happened between you and your neighbours? 

Speaker 1 [00:17:10] After 12 years of being with these people, Sally Gilchrist started to realise I was throwing up saying, There's no signatures on your photo. So she. Washington, Washington, is she she she is next door to a play called Ed Stearns, now at Stearns, is in charge of communication from the Metropolitan Police for public communication. Now and stern spreading stern? Yeah, it's a broader picture and if not more exposed, are spreading the disease here to try to scare you for 24 hours to get this country in the fold. They started squeezing your black boy on the block. They scribbled everywhere in your block where you live on Brian Crawford Avenue because my business partner, I did at this time find parties so they fall out of the white guys to back one million people. And I see something in your Blackburn block. But it didn't arrest me. You gave me no maximum sentence six months, he says. White people can make a difference in here. So I couldn't have done it any way. They need victims to have, you know, finding the council and saying, please, where you thought I was thinking, Can you call Emergency General Meeting, please? And so that you can get these people off of me because it's a breach of my human rights? Now, legislation taking shape in the council and the council found the doctors now have the doctors told me 75 times now. Now I've done official reports for all the 75 200 doctors are coming, are being assessed or being checked and all. I'm trying to tell me there's nothing wrong with me. I'll say our faith in our faith in St. John's. Julie Christie, choose to head over an I'm seeing great security right now here. She's the head of St. Anne's Hospital because she's the one that got me taken away from me. They come in here. We were fake 187 until a mental health care. When they come in, they are hiding, recording equipment, recording in here. So now just before that, I've been phoning up and finding out that the day before only me on the amp workers could have been phoning me or not good, he said to me, You cannot come to your economy, my phone, my phone. Where did you get my phone number from? These are set to market. Would you come to my house because there are times in life? So could you tell us this? 

Speaker 2 [00:19:09] When did you go to St. Dance? 

Speaker 1 [00:19:10] This was too far. I'll show you in a second. I'll show you the dates. A second machine diary 2013 No. 16, I think 16. I'll show you my car. You know what actually happened? Jan was good. He started telling me that he wants to come down to my house, so I prayed for it. I prayed for it to come to my house. An amp worker could come here where you could you tell me, come give a platform in the block I equity side. I show, could you all in my festival paperwork, what I was built in and constitution? Good goodness, God, this is amazing what you're building now. I'm just sending me and I've got the recordings of you. I come to come to your house is clean, not silent now. Good, he said to me, I'm burning unduly, Simon. Yeah, I'm glad you let me in your high school thing. Why not get back on your knees for four weeks? Would you have another meeting with me? I like that. Yeah, yeah. Could you tell what you're actually? We got to do something that raise above. What would it be wrong for what adults around last year now trying to ruin our lives? So it's OK, equity? Can you change your family's going to come the next day after he goes and the doctors come to my front door again? But the same black woman that was sitting there unnamed, not being rude on this level of money. But she was relieved when she first talked to me and she stormed the park. So she seen my house was tired. He went in the corridor, started making a phone call, but yeah, we're in trouble. We've had clean his fridges for his work. We can't take him from me. Yeah, she come back here and she said, Goody goody, let's go. So she took good in the car. 

Speaker 2 [00:20:31] Me, Simon, can I just clarify something? You know, you mentioned victims and you mentioned your neighbours. You were getting on again with the neighbours are nearby. The problem with the name, do you think they have made a complaint against you? Because intention knows about commercial complaint that an 

Speaker 1 [00:20:45] injunction means are must be served by half. What initially happened is from 2014 to 16, 

Speaker 2 [00:20:51] you went to court in January. This one happened the AP to 

Speaker 1 [00:20:54] call up into court over two hundred and fifty for 

Speaker 2 [00:20:57] about eight hours to the judges. 

Speaker 1 [00:20:59] You explain something to you. Let me answer the questions that you're asking me. Yeah, so I'd like to ask you 

Speaker 2 [00:21:04] about the victims and your neighbours very well. 

Speaker 1 [00:21:05] You ain't got no victims here. Yeah, you've got these people. I can prove what I have to listen to. What happened to here for a second listen, you could go back and tell me as well as your friend, the suspect here. Let me get this straight here. What needs to happen for whom this for started making the rest of the to paint buying of me because she wants me out in the country because I'm fighting enough about losing signatures. So now, Stan, I've never been rooted in 12 years. He's checking Pepe upstairs here because his wife violated Mr. Lambskin alcoholic. You know, Debbie has had to stage two light skinned children taken away from her, and no one told me that the currents will come in here under a fake one. My seven, after after a good deed comes in the next day, that same room hung outside my front door. She won't have access to my, but I'm waiting for them to come back in two weeks and for three weeks, she said. No, we want access to you last night and I said, No, that's wrong. While you hear your views and your position, she says to me, she goes anyway, they put an eight one eight seven nine and then they forced their way in my house. No one at doing that. I had loads of recordings on my own asking them to come for me and whenever they would like. And that's the only reason the women 

Speaker 2 [00:22:12] who are you talking about now? I'm talking about who we asked to come from eating good. 

Speaker 1 [00:22:16] The ANP workers couldn't even agree to. Have a meeting with me. When would you agree to have the meeting when 

Speaker 2 [00:22:21] you were talking about the the neighbour? Yeah, I'm 

Speaker 1 [00:22:24] bringing the whole of it together for you. Yes. 

Speaker 2 [00:22:26] You know the confused. 

Speaker 1 [00:22:27] Then I'll leave it so that you're not going to be confused by the end of it. And I leave you fully understanding that for free if you just give me two seconds to go for it. Let me just get this so I can show you what was actually happening is there could potentially happen this. Could they come in to cover up the cover up the missing time stamps and help to place the equity left with the police after he went on holiday? And especially in my case, I have another woman, Shabangu to come with him tried to take me away. Yeah, now she she had to leave and go. Now when she she went on one eight seven a field in the cold, I wouldn't give her access to my house. So she forged the 187 illegally that she come back here. One eight seven one eight seven is at six under the Mental Health Act. If you are nineteen eighty four, if you don't give someone access to your house, yeah, you're going to miss two forms of access. You can have a one one seven, which is an agreed medium of yourselves to come around a one one nine seven, giving you permission to come in. Or you can have or you can have 

Speaker 2 [00:23:26] one three six 

Speaker 1 [00:23:28] one three six one three seven two one three six. Basically all one one one and the one three is meaning that someone could be in danger inside of the house. 

Speaker 2 [00:23:37] I know the mental health. 

Speaker 1 [00:23:37] Someone would be dangerous like that. So when they come into my house, I play. I had COVID and all the times away, so I put the phone and I showed them, You're holding me my hands legally. Your the counsel here, man. This says I'm white and I going to think I'm right in nine years. So be careful if I was just like, I want to feed you, but we probably go in it and they all agree. They read from the records that kind of go from that. Now I can assure you after that is I Lane's accounts officer. So I pulled out my record. A dictator said, Look you in my house illegally. You feel that this woman illegally who's I was, let you in my house two days ago. I let you in three days before I let you in. Four days before that, she breaks down in my front room, in front of my mom a mile quoting Simon Clarke. And everyone in it goes on, We're sorry the police made us do it. They want us to take you away completely. So then she breaks down in here that she comes. She's used her powers to come, 

Speaker 2 [00:24:25] and you been getting on with your neighbours because you said the neighbours. 

Speaker 1 [00:24:28] This is what initially happened. 

Speaker 2 [00:24:29] So you I think that because of the neighbours of my complaints, neighbours. 

Speaker 1 [00:24:33] Now listen to what happened. Let me now listen 

Speaker 2 [00:24:35] in on 

Speaker 1 [00:24:36] this season to what happened. Listen to what happened. Listen to what happened here. Let me start the current study. You start spreading the disease. Yeah, in the public. They sort of started to attack me the first time I met the mafia, the family upstairs. I've lived in my flat for 12 years prior after living in my flat for 12 years. Let me just get this out for a second. After living in my flat for 12 years, they moved in up above. I noticed that they had moved in and I didn't really me to go out of my way to go and see them sort of thing. But one thing when I was two three weeks into our parking, my car, our apartment one at least might be in. The complaint was outside the front here and there was a boy that lived there next door. I didn't know him too well, but it's a bit younger than me, but it's a bit he was really a bit tipsy and I think he's playing well here. At least blokes got my feet to comply the fruit like that as I'm coming into my own block and I'll just explain, I'm going to explain it to you. Is going outside the shop by this. My feet are going to come up no more. I'm still not quite happy because I'm doing the parties for everyone here. I'm sorry, I'm not quite an art person trying to neutralise things, so I didn't even ask this man for you. What is your name or why is this happening and why use to argue animosities hang on. You are going to need black lives in our flats sent you upstairs. Here you go. Yeah, you're getting wrapped up not long ago. You the new bloke. So I go to him. I go to the young boy, Addison. He's the new rat on my block isn't I talk to both of us. We must respect our dogs. So you gotta let this man go. He's another implacable. Protect him, huh? He's my idol. He's in my block. Let him go. So the young boy, I to let him go is our police and let me just bring him to my feet at the mango and nephew to runs upstairs. Yeah, the Indian black. Now he goes upstairs. I don't hear from him for eight months after that. Yeah, I'm lying down here screaming because Diane is now out and you've got an almost curfew for this case. I can smell of cooking to cover up. I'll, you know, she's a lovely wife, went into quarantine title at the time. This is one of the first nationwide was good for this family, then starting from the stick in the works of this disease, from this disease. And then they stop right about me. Here they start banging every day when I'm going to the toilet inside to make sure that, no, our features because I see the camera there, the camera can see my Twitter and you can see your name this morning. If I lay here every morning and I go, Bang, bang, bang above my head here, then I go to the toilet. I'm being sick in the toilet. She's sitting above the toilet. Bang, bang, bang. Hundreds of recordings of hungry videos of me. I'll get into my for no clothes on here and there, but my head about me now. I'm fucking the petition say this is a world away. It needs to be done to me because they won't let me see pictures that tell me You've been raped. You killed your black bastard. Then the phone I'm. Now, they weren't released near my house yet. No, I'm not. I'll go upstairs and I'm not going to say to with camera commander, please, please, I need you to protect me. They say no. So go upstairs recording this woman and knock on the door. Normally you can see the recordings. I will never knock on the door aggressively, not because they got allowed from 14 to 16 to do this to me. Yeah, my mom wrote to the council 500 times on the 

Speaker 2 [00:27:43] imprisoned 14 to 

Speaker 1 [00:27:45] 16 years. My mum wrote to the cats when the MVP's over 

Speaker 2 [00:27:48] 500 times she I believe you. Sure this 

Speaker 1 [00:27:51] is. This is the book again. 

Speaker 2 [00:27:52] I guess maybe the day after 

Speaker 1 [00:27:55] this is it? No, no, no, no. It was hundreds of formal complaints in the summer. Can I just tell you now at the end of it, Stuckey can't in the weeds, Brian and all that look at losing their jobs because of it. Yeah. So because they were losing their jobs, this part let me come in, look toward a formal complaint, sir. And he said to me, standing, got me arrested, tried to set me up to cover up what you're done for two years. Suzanne stands old man next door up by my mom. So not because I've done that to me. I got arrested and held in the police to in the police station and got taken to court. 

Speaker 2 [00:28:26] So Stan is your neighbour? Yeah. And he got you arrested for what? 

Speaker 1 [00:28:30] He got me on. He said the one 2016, I walked outside my front door and I see him and I said to him, If you keep doing this to me and Shannon, I'm going to get you in the park. Now, he said, I said that to him and she 

Speaker 2 [00:28:42] said, I want to do it. 

Speaker 1 [00:28:43] He said they aren't. I walked out my front door in 2016 and I see stun 

Speaker 2 [00:28:48] you all the way down, you know, to your front door. 

Speaker 1 [00:28:51] Our system and I said the stands. I said to Stern that if if you keep doing this to me, Shannon in high esteem, banging on the walls and bringing our names online. Anyway, so I got bad footage of him doing it. 

Speaker 2 [00:29:05] If you keep doing this to me, 

Speaker 1 [00:29:06] pretty, I'm going to 

Speaker 2 [00:29:07] get you, Shannon and hiding. 

Speaker 1 [00:29:09] Shannon hired the other two after tying the broke up with me. Yeah, because I got the curfew for the gazebo case, I went back out of the gazebo. I met this new woman who 

Speaker 2 [00:29:18] said, They're your kind of good. 

Speaker 1 [00:29:19] And many women call to caution me and share them together for eight 

Speaker 2 [00:29:23] weeks, which is not a bad thing to me, Shannon and Heidi. All right. 

Speaker 1 [00:29:27] That's what he is accused. That's what he said. Because he because he said that there in 2006. 

Speaker 2 [00:29:33] What did he say? You said? That's what he said. 

Speaker 1 [00:29:35] He said, What are you doing if you keep doing this to me, you're trying to hide the boy. Yeah, I'm going to get you in the 

Speaker 2 [00:29:39] morning to get to the park because they you say that? 

Speaker 1 [00:29:42] No, no. Because because of the assets. This time, I said to stand on numerous different occasions coast close to the I would, but I wouldn't be the there. 

Speaker 2 [00:29:50] Are you telling me that because of what Sally and let me and everybody else have been working against you? They called the neighbours against you. Do you think that your neighbours are working in conjunction with the work you to observe now? 

Speaker 1 [00:30:03] What's happened? They stand, have over 1000 meetings with Let. Yeah. And let me have one meeting with me. What needs to happen is there's 500 emails to the employees and the council will show you the books, not here. Now, once that once that's 

Speaker 2 [00:30:14] happening, let me use this. Sorry, let me use a guy from the Missouri protests. 

Speaker 1 [00:30:19] Let me start it. Infill times when August 2016 

Speaker 2 [00:30:22] so well, let me get this straight. So you are telling me that then fifth counsel, the police authorities are all working on 

Speaker 1 [00:30:32] the occurrence when the Metropolitan Police have no signatures. 

Speaker 2 [00:30:35] OK, I got that, but I hold him in my house and 

Speaker 1 [00:30:39] say, we're on 

Speaker 2 [00:30:41] assignment. I'm trying to clarify certain things I've done before that you haven't got the signatures, but also in terms of what your neighbours are saying. Do you think it's a conspiracy? 

Speaker 1 [00:30:51] What what happened is that Donald Trump, it was not a conspiracy and stop on switch to you, one that is 100 percent no secret, she said. They would like to cover up what they've done and not face disciplinary action. They do not want to face disciplinary action for their actions. 

Speaker 2 [00:31:05] So this 

Speaker 1 [00:31:05] is a different issue and a disregard for justice 

Speaker 2 [00:31:10] towards something that we disregard for justice. So do you think the neighbours know what they kind of look for? Why would they work with the police? 

Speaker 1 [00:31:18] Because the police allowed my personal data to go out. Now are hundreds of recordings here, about 200 on here of 20 million emails and over 500 fires. 

Speaker 2 [00:31:29] Why would the neighbours, what windows do they have? 

Speaker 1 [00:31:31] Because they live next to me and everyone spreading the disease? 

Speaker 2 [00:31:34] So do you think the neighbours? 

Speaker 1 [00:31:35] I've a woman, the council spreading, not a woman or a woman, a disease. We mean that women have never argued in our 

Speaker 2 [00:31:42] which woman, 

Speaker 1 [00:31:42] Shannon, let's say, showing a woman that your friends went on for eight months. Pay in the kitchen, the kitchen quiet that downstairs. I'm going to sue you for every time when I'm with her. Yeah, I said I was when I was like to keep quiet. She's I the baby, the big baby. Spectrum's not done upstairs, so I go upstairs like all the walls are retired. She's been with some black boy for the last two years. It's been beaten up, so. So you asking me to answer questions? I mean, you're telling me not to. 

Speaker 2 [00:32:08] I'm just I'm just trying to clarify it. I'm not stopping you just to make sure I get the facts right. So do you think the neighbours might have an interest in getting me out of this property? 

Speaker 1 [00:32:16] 100 percent why? Because I. Because they attempted to murder me in the beginning. Attempted manslaughter on the part to allow them to do that. 

Speaker 2 [00:32:24] Why would they want to murder you? Do you want to see the videos? Why would they want to? 

Speaker 1 [00:32:28] Because the police, because the government started spreading the disease and a woman are so stunned. My medical notes and all of my hospital notes. In 2014, they asked to see them again to confirm that they were real, and he knew that there was no problem with me. The character who left Debbie upstairs, we got her two skinny Dark-skinned children taken off of her for mental health reasons, moved them into our hotel and moved her back. When I'm telling everyone on the recordings what she was doing to me 

Speaker 2 [00:32:52] and they said, Yeah, when the court gave you an injunction based on what the neighbours told you, you 

Speaker 1 [00:32:57] can listen to what happened here, please. Could you keep saying? See, you don't understand the case history? My mom sent 500 emails like that. Now, on the last pages, it says, Let me let me say the right thing for me in this a to start, let me write my mom up to the forefront of being merciful if I thank them for me and other civic centre. In regards to the case of Stan, he's going to put P.S. order in the case of Stan. I'd already won a client call. Now I got a 

Speaker 2 [00:33:24] message What case was I, Woodstock? 

Speaker 1 [00:33:27] I told you that stands at our city and we're going to get you in the park. You got me arrested for it. Yeah, no. Because of that day, I'm going to get you in the. State. You got me arrested, Stan. There's like 500 emails in each of Syndicats who to do Allen, Jackie, be the way he's all the official people. Yeah. And then because they want to cover up, they give me the case. Let me take it on the page and let me say as well. And he gets the death cases. He thinks I'm stupid and he says, But if you don't come from me in the civic centre about these dead cases, we're going to put a possession order in for your flight. I said to him, You can't do that. I've already won. The cases are won the George case and I'm stripped his computers. We a freedom of information. So now I got all of his personal notes. Now he's messaging to Nietzsche and Jean by the witness care team. He's messaging him and can Nietzsche, where he's my manager, my nephew wrote in and notes the first message let me go was silence one. The case is now Canete. You are let me go and manager says, Can you go to stand fast and give him an instant diary and tell him the sign was going to be coming back? He's no longer in power. So let me knew in his head that Jean told him that I won the case. So now let me say to my mom few that come to my house about these dead cases. We're taking your flat of you. So now I find out. I mean, when my mom, right, told them he likes me, but you can see him and we say, this is all that's entrapment. Let me, I've got the recordings here are playing here, and then 

Speaker 2 [00:34:51] I know you tell me I don't see that I trust you to let 

Speaker 1 [00:34:54] me. That's entrapment. Let me what we're doing. Yeah, I won the case 

Speaker 2 [00:34:58] last year and 

Speaker 1 [00:34:59] this was this was this year. This was arson. Now let me say, let me, he said to my mom and said to me, at least hundreds of he to me and my mom, Do you know, because Fola is free? They're attacking me for this because they don't have time to a background so they can attack me. Mukasey speech at a time doing that to me. I've lost a child. I have a mother who is not, well, let me turn it up. 

Speaker 2 [00:35:21] How did that end in court anyway? 

Speaker 1 [00:35:22] Well, I won every case. I won 39 

Speaker 2 [00:35:24] cases. But you went to court in January this year. 

Speaker 1 [00:35:27] I won every case, but I kept trying to find out if this is what happened. This is what happened. 

Speaker 2 [00:35:32] Yes. You bet. 

Speaker 1 [00:35:33] I can explain, please. Complaints were actually happening are one of the first and the first times because they're missing those signatures, but they won't take the conditions off me. Then let me give me the to allow them to attack me. For two years, minimum of 500 emails in which all the employees and everyone asking them to protect me eventually led me used stun within six two years after I made another great year one offence, saying I threatened him, said I'm going to get him in the park. Let me take that seriously. You've in all of the other serious concerns, high one great district issues or any of the past case history. And he used that to his advantage and said, OK, well, I'm painting a possession order for that now because on the phone, I said to lend me our phone, let me as he said, I'm going to possession. And I said, Can you explain to me all the case history, please? Yeah. And what's going on here? You know what the offences are? Let me says to ask, can you go on the computer and you can hear, let me go on the computer in the recording? I said, Can you tell me the last date to which an offence is been accused of me? Now this is on the 7th of 2017. He goes into the computer, I guess. And if he thinks he's smart, he goes, Oh, Jan, so your said you? That's so. It was six months ago. The Time Limitation Act 1980 says that you can't be, in any case, 21 after six months, right? Yeah. Now let me just jump in. Break a break is asking, can you call Emergency General Meeting? Let me go to the first letter made in your offices? And can you write that slightly so there's no signatures in it? And then can you call the emergency meeting? But I don't want to go on to corruption, but trespass wasn't present. So you just write your own laws then that there was a miscarriage of justice on every law. That trespass wasn't pleasant. Yeah. Then we forget the whole thing or get any money. I'm going to get my surplus. 10 are coming to the same extent with my diary and we'll get some events. I'm going to buy a circus tent. If you use the pandemic to the trespassing question, I'm going to go for the full corruption, all your time stamps and your signature. Now I have a serious conversation this this gives you and your colleagues the chance to keep your jobs. Let me let me put the phone down because you can't get me to the meeting at the Civic Centre can't use the whole of his case, and you start slamming and pasting and copying and pasting it all in this way. Now what I've done is a Freedom of Information request of the council, so I put everyone's personal history at the council's computers. So now you say your staying party says the first time you called up the second telephone call first appointment to see 

Speaker 2 [00:37:52] what happened in all this then. 

Speaker 1 [00:37:54] Now, of course, of course, it takes a lot of face up to understand the states. I took all of the claimant states now. Ah, when I got word of let me state, yeah, he's accusing me for in the possession order to steal my flatfoot. And none of them are in their lives like 15 20 extra where you copy and paste before anyone even went to the council made a complaint because he got so upset. 

Speaker 2 [00:38:14] How did it end up in court? 

Speaker 1 [00:38:16] This is how it happened now. When I went to college, this was the processional. Let me and now let me know. Of course, let me just put it in the patient section where he asked, I find him saying, You've got no signatures and you forged all of this and you've copied and pasted it. So now he gets upset that he's copying and pasting of court. And so what he does is he creates an injunction order, which is called the first injunction of the year. These are the emails he can take the first injunction now. What he does is he forges a strong, open statement because he can't get from the processional order, the abuses of power and changes. Then on top of that, 

Speaker 2 [00:38:49] then he created the witness statement. 

Speaker 1 [00:38:52] But let me let me create the first processional that you have because I'm going to go for me and you want me to interrupt me for 

Speaker 2 [00:38:57] talking about the injunction order and he created. 

Speaker 1 [00:38:59] He created possession. Let's get this straight. Let's not let me stop what he's done. He created a possession order because he would not go and attend to some extent over criminal offences. Harassment is a criminal offence. I'd already been arrested for it. First time I've got arrested. Yeah, I won the case. 

Speaker 2 [00:39:15] So how did it go from a possession order to an injunction? 

Speaker 1 [00:39:18] Because I started filing slowly after, after, after you were saying, come to the me and it's time to let me in, so will come to the meetings. I'm not coming to me into getting trapped. Your colleagues have already forged nice, but it's holding me in my house for nine years. I don't want to come to your office, is coming to my house and I have a meeting of my house with me. Let me let me say I'm not coming to your house. I said, Well, we've not come too much more coming after where you've set me up and got me nine years already. Plus you've just gone an added loads of stuff in tonight. Copy and paste your possession. And I did loads of dates into it. You can check on the computer now and then let me realise this is messed up. So what he does is he gets another first, the first injunction order. And he goes and starts calling everyone up and tries to get all brand new signatures to cover up that he's used dead statement stuff already won. So now he needs some life statements because I'm on to him, then asking the judge what's happened in the court. The judge does his taxes now. 

Speaker 2 [00:40:11] So you're saying the statements are falsified? 

Speaker 1 [00:40:13] Let me turn, is he he? He used that cases. So what he's done is the case got struck out. Yeah, yeah. Because because there was no jury found in it that he was. And then once there, once the case he struck out, he resigns again. Then he pays for fresh application. They restart the same application again. No Los Amigos could abuse a process if I won the case. 

Speaker 2 [00:40:36] So how did it go? The management to court in January that you attended, one of the judge said 

Speaker 1 [00:40:41] the judge agreed with me. The judge agreed to judge. Yes, the judge agreed. I've won 32 cases this season, let 

Speaker 2 [00:40:46] me say first, one said the injunction that was issued in January. You don't think it's valid. 

Speaker 1 [00:40:51] Of course it's not. Of course, it will look at the future, but 

Speaker 2 [00:40:55] there is no injunction. 

Speaker 1 [00:40:56] No, no, no. Look at the videos to look at the figures proving I never got no one's let me speak in court since 2016. No judges listen to me. I mean, let let me just play for hundreds of applications. Look at this here. Let me as Nick. She just paid for about 10 million people. Yeah. Let me just pay for hundreds of applications. And he hasn't and he hasn't found, yeah. 

Speaker 2 [00:41:18] So while that is being set up, so you went to court on the 1st of January, 

Speaker 1 [00:41:22] I went to court one before the trial 

Speaker 2 [00:41:24] and now let's just focus was on the fifth agenda because, you know, let's 

Speaker 1 [00:41:27] not forget, we started on the 5th of January. Yeah. And let's just listen up the national focus just on the 5th of January. Let's focus on what Lemmy has done. Let me falsify the possession order. You copy the piece as long as it takes after I want him on the telephone. After after he falsified all of the dates in the thing, he created a second injunction order to cover everything up. Then the judge, you 

Speaker 2 [00:41:46] need to slow down. Let me falsify the first possession order. Yeah. And when he realised he had messed up. That's what you told me. 

Speaker 1 [00:41:58] Let me call you once limit on the possession order. What led me initially down after that was he went and created an injunction order and the injunction order starting. He started to recover the missing signatures in the statements that he didn't have for the first to 

Speaker 2 [00:42:12] recover the missing signature 

Speaker 1 [00:42:14] statements. The statements, because he'd used that case is the cases I've already won in court. So how can you use that cases to reach for your possession order or call me to this thing? So now he needs first statements with fresh dates. So you start to end the statements and changing the dates on them so they get fresh and put some in the injunction order. I'll show you the judge and we just froze him, froze the case and says, No, let 

Speaker 2 [00:42:39] me serving responding to you. There is no injunction between the no injunction against 100 percent. 

Speaker 1 [00:42:45] I'll show you the video is now that watch says, How can I be served if this is what happened? I was in the police station. This is what am 

Speaker 2 [00:42:58] I eating and sleeping, OK? 

Speaker 1 [00:43:00] Of course, I've lived here for seven years. 

Speaker 2 [00:43:02] You feel safe here. I'm fact all of the things that's going on. I'm not scared. You're not scared of neighbours. 

Speaker 1 [00:43:07] More and more scared of coming the riot. I mean, I've got justice. I'm not, have you. 

Speaker 2 [00:43:11] Because the neighbours are still complaining that you all the 

Speaker 1 [00:43:14] neighbours are from. The neighbours are trying to set up an injunction today because of what they have killed. My baby, me and another woman, come here. You come in. Me and Katie had another child in this house in between 14 and 16 keys up the road, now waiting to come back to this house. But she won't. We won't bring my son here because I can't get in the bathtub and have someone banging at me and chasing me around and every woman in every day 

Speaker 2 [00:43:35] raising you to, 

Speaker 1 [00:43:36] they are upstairs. So the mafia begins to play the features of what they're doing to me in this house. You're going to be saved 

Speaker 2 [00:43:43] me an example. 

Speaker 1 [00:43:44] Tom Parker, let me just show you an example of what's happening. Okay, that's fair. That's Ben. Let me just show you an example. OK, you want 

Speaker 2 [00:43:50] to show me something, just any chance I'm going to show 

Speaker 1 [00:43:52] you what's happening to me in my house? Yeah, two seconds, please. Nick, my phone is slow and running slow as well 

Speaker 2 [00:43:59] because you got five minutes and you've got enough up. Yeah, OK, give me two. So how do you get on with this? Do you have a sense? 

Speaker 1 [00:44:05] I just took a series on recently and she's telling me she's suing all of Lebanon's prisons. She's going over the case that my whole department's disaster artist took them on their own. I've got the new paperwork season, 

Speaker 2 [00:44:15] but there are also some stories representing you before 

Speaker 1 [00:44:17] I've done everything myself. Twenty nine cases let me went to the court case and what led me down was, 

Speaker 2 [00:44:23] do you think the is working for you? 

Speaker 1 [00:44:25] And I spoke to my sister. I've never had one meet in my life. It just it just took the case of. But she said that she looked at the paperwork. That's now the sister. I'm not too sure my mom's telling me. OK, give me safe citizens 

Speaker 2 [00:44:40] trying to get near. I just want to see what the neighbours are doing to you, if you see 

Speaker 1 [00:44:43] something, I'm trying to get along. You're going to touch me, you know, how I can go public from any hospital, anywhere I am now, but 20 million emails. I wonder if we see the state of my medical model over here and 

Speaker 2 [00:44:58] show me this. I've got to get some symptoms with them. OK, so what do you do with your time all day? 

Speaker 1 [00:45:05] I've come up to believe in the Constitution, which is the festivals I've rewrote, every policy making 

Speaker 2 [00:45:10] machine, the constitution and what 

Speaker 1 [00:45:12] you see. I see you, Terry, and show you in a second. This is some of the figures of what they're doing to me and my club, and this is Ambrose. Recently, just after I got released after a police station here. This is what they're doing to me. 

Speaker 2 [00:45:24] What is it? I can't. 

Speaker 1 [00:45:25] I'm going to play on growth and opportunity speed Expedia over to this site because I'm on top of the screen and this is what they're doing to me and my friends. And I promise this is videos of me and some of them. So this is me and my father used. You bring me around in my flambeaux. What you and what are the hundreds of videos of? What are they doing? This is going to be tough for a second and the second you see it again and you say, Yeah, know it's just a bit dark for a second here, Adam. I'm afraid I'm going to 

Speaker 2 [00:45:55] time to set you up. I reckon. I reckon the 

Speaker 1 [00:45:57] price range is about 75 times that you 

Speaker 2 [00:46:01] what is that? 

Speaker 1 [00:46:02] That's my bathroom, and that's Ambrose. He's a mental health patient under the mental health team. He's just moved in and now copying the rest of them. Now he's attacking me from the U.S.. No way, no. Now he's in the upstairs opinion. Chasing me around and on the walls and on the ceiling was an MP. When I put 

Speaker 2 [00:46:20] the noise in the background, his 

Speaker 1 [00:46:22] head and buying investment bankers and my friends come out of those chasing me around in my house. I got hundreds of fakes in the office in the space of 10 minutes and you know, your kind of assumptions and you screw yourself because they want to stay. You can make the best. And that's but I'm broke. 

Speaker 2 [00:46:39] So if you can show me another video 

Speaker 1 [00:46:41] of a man coming up in a second 

Speaker 2 [00:46:43] says this is one of those the Muslim 

Speaker 1 [00:46:44] community members of all the neighbours 

Speaker 2 [00:46:48] wanted to show me another video of your neighbour 

Speaker 1 [00:46:51] looking. There's nothing left to say in videos. I'll show you a whole Typekit. I'm going to love you while you're talking miembro. So the time to be free zero films, you understand the camera, so you before. That's what they were doing to me. So why are you doing this again and gross? You have to see the website to see if you go to the store 

Speaker 2 [00:47:11] and so busy with the injunction because it went back to court in May. 

Speaker 1 [00:47:16] I never got served and there was screaming at is telling Let me know, I say I'm gross. Let's just try to save you a woman who knows you just fine. Let me just stop there. No, the that we just started in security improvement instead 

Speaker 2 [00:47:33] of investing was just necessary 

Speaker 1 [00:47:35] to my son. Let me let me start losing my dreams. Can you start me your calling out? Because they call it malice when another story broke into the bathroom and promised to help another? 

Speaker 2 [00:47:49] And that's kind of orchestrated by LeBron. 

Speaker 1 [00:47:51] I'm telling you that it's targeting Malik's public office now. Melissa Melissa, where you say that you still do you sense what he's doing? 

Speaker 2 [00:48:00] So you don't think the judge issued the order? 

Speaker 1 [00:48:03] Let me say the feature is not being served. Give me money, that's what I'd like to be able to refresh this because, I mean, let's show you the website and what's actually happening because this is what you do is very strange. Was our new numbers the year after you went? You some with 

Speaker 2 [00:48:24] window, so you couldn't show another video on March 

Speaker 1 [00:48:27] one. And you might not be so highly confident and really saying, This is what I'm showing you. My medical records show you there's nothing wrong with mammograms. They follow me in every moment, but in the end, you can have a front facing flaunting them. They're doing. It was one of those only to go to prison or when the police were just to say, No, please, I'm sending it to the Supreme Court. You can really help me in the understanding of including this evidence of what you're doing to me. I'm giving you the opportunity to stop now. I just think what you're doing is you're atrocity and I will continue on the what you're doing on most this challenge. 

Speaker 2 [00:49:12] So I'm trying to sort of see as you stand for, 

Speaker 1 [00:49:15] you've seen us use Community Interest Company, there's six different structures where you see what you saw and how many stories about the emotion. There's an email from the Association of six different structures. Going CRC is one of them. 

Speaker 2 [00:49:27] So you said something about Typekit said. 

Speaker 1 [00:49:30] Man is talking about this is going to state officials trying to cover up to help somebody else. 

Speaker 2 [00:49:35] So you don't think the feds went back to go court in May? 

Speaker 1 [00:49:39] But I know that the police went to an unknown to the council. Let me look at the parents who struck the first injunction in the first instance. I mean, this one, my friend. Let me say to let me, let me. This is out of all of your doing. You forced the first position 

Speaker 2 [00:49:53] is, do you think it's a falsified document that 

Speaker 1 [00:49:56] the first professional to support the evidence? Prove it. Let let me in the first processional. The let me said to me they falsified that CV. Secondly, optional the usual. That's all you really supposed to be on the phone the next month. And finally, let me ask you to let me know. I mean, this is out of order. 

Speaker 2 [00:50:13] Let me what you're doing. You don't think it came from the court. 

Speaker 1 [00:50:15] What actually happened can explain to you what happened, but let me come here when the mic was on the phone to me. I spoke to let me and let me ask 10mm about the fraud. Forgery is done under the Companies Act 2006, and what he said to me was, I'm going to kill your mother and your family when I was. 

Speaker 2 [00:50:31] Well, let me try to 

Speaker 1 [00:50:32] run one of them. It's doing more than what it is. Well, given that the recall, the number there you are going to kill you and ruin your life, I'm going to ruin your life. And then he goes back in and he says that I've done it to him. That's what I've done with the second one. He fired me. I quit reporting there. Play it to you! I said to him, I look at you with this because I was doing checks on his name to see who he was. Yet because he's doing all this to me. So I fired him as a company director or somebody else makes it on one of the people that you registered, Willis. So I said, you know, I'm doing my checks on you this because if I have children, I know there's also some of the biggest 

Speaker 2 [00:51:04] challenges within me against you won't win because let me, 

Speaker 1 [00:51:07] Steven, are the ones who stands for. Now, Steven, 

Speaker 2 [00:51:11] so do you think all this that all persuasions and I I was lucky with Steven Paul. 

Speaker 1 [00:51:16] Steven may even just ask by Steven back. 

Speaker 2 [00:51:19] Yeah. 

Speaker 1 [00:51:20] And then you've got Sarah Fletcher all set up 

Speaker 2 [00:51:24] just to get it right. So the story? Let's go first, describe 

Speaker 1 [00:51:29] what you would understand because you're a professional person, so you're going to understand this language. How I understand this language. 

Speaker 2 [00:51:34] Okay. Getting that loaded. So the first ASBO and then the possession order and then the injunction. 

Speaker 1 [00:51:41] But let me tell you the reason the second injunction happened. These because the judge threw out the protection order. Reforged Yeah. Yeah, put in for that right time. The second one, he used to try and get the signatures and some good cases got one. Now, having already won. 

Speaker 2 [00:51:54] So he tried to use the death cases to create the injunction 

Speaker 1 [00:51:57] in the possession. He tried to use a dedication to win the possession, which was on Friday, March three. He tried to make a first injunction order and then the first injunction that he tried to now make cases that I haven't already won before. Yeah. He never done a good job, so the judge threw the case. Then he won because he knew how came to my room because I'm fighting him about it in front of him. And he took me down the phone telling me that I'm coming. My mother is not reasonable. Fifteen minutes later, the police at my front door they arrested me, took me to the police station, said that they put a piece of agreed. They can't prove it and what is doing is out of order. But one I'm in the police station. Let me sneak up to the court again and files another application with every detail. So this whole vacation is over threats to kill me. 

Speaker 2 [00:52:44] You have to say I won the second injunction. 

Speaker 1 [00:52:45] The second injunction is all over me. None of my neighbours. Everything else. And it is the time limitation and the only thing I'm not proud of is to kill them. 

Speaker 2 [00:52:54] But let's go to the judge's sign and signature, and 

Speaker 1 [00:52:56] it basically shows up the judge the judges have to any of them. Look, everyone is supposed to have a pseudonym and it's supposed to be signed by him, 

Speaker 2 [00:53:04] but that that's an application. 

Speaker 1 [00:53:06] This is a misapplication. This is the hope the injunction can be put on me if you can not be enforced on one side of things, not only about the environment. You know, one thing you I mean, when you come in when I did not put an injunction on this issue of attraction is I've got a sense that we can do it and just fortifying is for trials to have it against President Musharraf. I've never, ever, ever used to me on drugs. I've never even had a flying where I pleaded not guilty, all of my family, and they're going to kill me because they hate me and I'm afraid I'm going to pay them, including killing me at the pool. You see, I this is let me, let me let me light and abuse this position, and I'll show you what. Then he's done and he's paid for. Yeah. Look at this year on my way to life in the world over here. The West is, I'm telling you now this is what we just because you have to just get into this and show him here that what's going on here, recognised by a picture of hover here and a second December statement, if there's a justice system for the best justice system, always found it. I have no idea what you are doing or if you understand this sort of thing. I'm not going to read the press trust the court system, of course. Basically, this explains what happens in the people we end. I wanted to go to prison. It's a little story. It's frontline. That's what you do now. What I've done is I've to a newspaper so that this is about because I got 20 million and that's an issue about pay. So this will have my picture and explains what this story is all about. Justin? Yeah. So then you've got a contact page, which so have contacts, then you've got the global news page, which is the newspapers. Yeah, because I've got 20 million e-mails so I can get anyone to plug so you can look at the stories behind. You can click on the stories that take you in the UK Supreme Court. So now I can just put power to speak to Black Friday goes month and click on the page and that. So let's say, aha, that's a newspaper that's built here. They're saying that you can click unless the news blog page is and what's not in there. This has been done on my phone for seven years. I haven't thought I told you I haven't, but I'm not selling. 

Speaker 2 [00:55:09] No, no, I'm not saying it's silly, but let me let me. You haven't got it. Doesn't mean you haven't received it. 

Speaker 1 [00:55:14] No, I haven't received it. I was looking to feature here. Get it right, man. Come on down. Know you're trying. Give you 100 percent spoilers for trying to comment on the successor in life. I don't play a part. I won't be telling you stuff and I to be a lot going to pick. I'm going to change course. Yeah, I'm realistic and I'm here to make sure that doesn't exist. They are 43. I'm. They understand I'm building the code by doing this is, you know, they haven't been given it because I've never had a trying year. I have a child to be found guilty of something since I don't even get me to trial. 

Speaker 2 [00:55:51] OK, I had a 

Speaker 1 [00:55:52] decision to reverse and powers of arrest. 

Speaker 2 [00:55:55] That is that is a power of arrest as a consequence of injunction. 

Speaker 1 [00:55:58] That's a consequence. If I can't 

Speaker 2 [00:56:00] reach the injunction or 

Speaker 1 [00:56:01] if I weren't going to prove that I didn't serve, then yeah, I look at this video evidence here and then you tell me I will support my assessment because people can. Anyway, let me just show you the videos of what's happening. Yeah, so now this is my report, and then you can see this here, crime here. Now, once you can see the newspaper blocking everything that's happening here. 

Speaker 2 [00:56:21] Well, I've got to do it here 

Speaker 1 [00:56:22] because this is my newspaper. I own a newspaper. That's not what it does it now. This is the wall is saying. This is what all these things that we can't stop and remember and touch upon anyone. So now what are these charges here? It shows all of their names and all of the details now. 

Speaker 2 [00:56:36] Why is it online on this? 

Speaker 1 [00:56:38] I have not published it because it's going to make it for these networks and then shows all of your names today. When these are coming, I'm going to transcribe your reporting and these shows all the bad people that thumbs up this quarter were all the same. Then, after the wall of Shame, you've got the evidence from now. This is where the parts were really screwed. Yeah. What I've done is I owe these here. I'm a brand new digital PD expert. 

Speaker 2 [00:56:57] Simon, thank you very much for the. 

Speaker 1 [00:56:59] Community Service just to 

Speaker 2 [00:57:00] look at these pictures and hopefully go 

Speaker 1 [00:57:02] more often. Yeah, but look at this report. Yeah, it's hard to say this report. The report by two minutes, five minutes, basically five minutes, one minute, five minutes come from department. 

Speaker 2 [00:57:11] Now I've got other things to do. I came here for a purpose and I'm done because you're 

Speaker 1 [00:57:15] upset because I want to. Because what? I'm trying to spark this idea of a 

Speaker 2 [00:57:18] second for you. 

Speaker 1 [00:57:19] There's nothing wrong with me. And you heard our reporters here have a look at the way you want to say things about this. And I'm being very polite and saying, you know, what is your piece of person? I don't condone abuse your position. I won't 

Speaker 2 [00:57:32] say that you've been 

Speaker 1 [00:57:33] upset over 90 percent of my friends or traditional words. I want one. You must be himself. We say now we don't trust our social media to the way because I'm trained to do that. Yeah, yeah, no. Now I'm telling you now, you know, I've had to come along here now this. What this does is say, I made this exercise all of my evidence. Yes, and this here will show you the picture on these shows. All the digital books, these shows, all the stuff that was going to disease and record is this is the first by this is the response bundle. Now these are all these books like you 

Speaker 2 [00:57:59] spend a lot of time, all these 

Speaker 1 [00:58:01] to all these iconic digital formats and that they want. And this is the report. Now here, let me show you the report, which is different. 

Speaker 2 [00:58:07] To sit, this is what you do all day long. 

Speaker 1 [00:58:10] I've been building companies and learning how to programme. This is the report said. We go to July 2012. The council sent me a report and told me, Start filling this report and everything. So I've been in this reporting assignment. 

Speaker 2 [00:58:20] I've got to go. I don't have these gentlemen have the time to sit down and watch the video. I don't. OK, thank you very much for your time. OK. That's very helpful. 

Speaker 1 [00:58:29] Appreciate that, right? Yeah. 

Speaker 2 [00:58:31] Thank you very much. But. 

Speaker 1 [00:58:34] And what do you think are going to be put in your report that there's something wrong with my mental capacity and I don't understand what being served these or I don't understand. I've got two features to prove that I wasn't able to make 

Speaker 2 [00:58:44] you know what I need after this meeting. I need to think about all of this put together. I will say, if you spend about, then keep your 

Speaker 1 [00:58:51] job and keep you from doing the right thing, I'll tell you. A lot of them have lost the illusion that drugs are massive sex offenders behind closed doors that cause my mom and my mom and say on casinos, I've even seen your friends. You unsolicited my mobile phones and just bought her. So she spoke with them online. So she has lots of people to help online orders. So now they will keep building the case like this behind. Let me back in everyone. And that's where we've been. Can I just show you one of the reports? 

Speaker 2 [00:59:19] I know it's not really. I don't have the 

Speaker 1 [00:59:22] time, but don't be upset, but you can't take that hours. Don't hold up. 

Speaker 2 [00:59:27] I know that we just have to wait to be OK. Maybe John 

Speaker 1 [00:59:31] has lost his job to tell 

Speaker 2 [00:59:32] them, You're are doing OK. 

Speaker 1 [00:59:34] You be a good time. But I want say, stop. All right, thank you. So let me go public with him as well when he goes to get his parole get released. Thanks for letting us in our homes, of course, any time of year and. Colonel Sir, I wasn't served a member. And that, George, your friend is in me that I wasn't I have a good time is 

Unidentified [00:59:58] going to rest. 

Speaker 1 [01:00:32] Right. They know, she knows. She seems like an intelligent person. That was quite scary. She doesn't seem like she's gave me the cold shoulder because she's going to take me. She's getting up because it's like she hasn't got her own way, how she initiated things to be. When is she coming? It hasn't been that way for. So she hasn't hit her target. That's why I think she's a smart woman. She listens to enough, but then she tries to detour and to rewrite it. I mean, when she's trying to pack, she called Package Me. I'm just like, No, you ain't the way that you are saying, this is the way it is. She is a smart woman, but she knows that she's had to. You put me in a horse to arm the whole horse that will be burned in the horse. Don't you put me in any prison? Must show everyone. All this paperwork in a prison? Yeah, I'm with you. My baby left on that fucking prison will end up burnt down on the fucking floor. Every man in that prison, and it reminded us that we don't need this man. And I put the paperwork to prove that the government officials set up solar. That hospital went I'm surprised. She had her first daughter, thank you very much for that, she's coming on some the man she wants to come to my front door. She would lose her job instantaneously because my son has already put for a private report across the private report, I have the NHS come in. No, they were not. They didn't come in, but I had to me two days before done and they all said I was off. I mean, they had the NHS in Iraq a month ago, and they said there was no to how many seventy five times to be checked by doctors to be told there nothing wrong with you. There's a massive problem. The first thing is I'm not showing up being served. I'm not giving them the time I want to go to trial and destroy these lives. They on it to anybody else's children, I would go to court for their children as well. That's what our people are paid for. We're all different people here. But become much more 4:14. Oh, my God. No, something 

Unidentified [01:05:46] that's happened, they're not. 

Speaker 1 [01:05:59] Them can hurt somebody innocent, no, no, no. Well. I think. Why? She won't even let me show my report. Heard. She called them a fucking housewife. 

Unidentified [01:09:06] I am. But there. 

Speaker 1 [01:10:21] But. From the doctors just coming out of what was supposed to come on Tuesday. All of these doctors a couple of months ago. What was seeing to support groups in rocketry trying that, we take our word for it, she's just not the first place. The two groups are seeking the mission and the two points are sitting there listening on what's going on. She's she's inquisitive in our conversation, but she's trying to steer the case to me into a not yours to put on your lunch, basically saying I'm the and your money and not harm covered in evidence. You need to walk away from me, basically. Before I leave you to sort of let me start with your sister. Listen. Please do me a favour, please keep your job. So I have to sit down, please do me a favour, keep, please keep your job like diesel, because when it comes to probation time, I'm going to be writing to keep them in there even longer. You two out and I've been brought to one doctor and two cancer workers. According to council officers who stray or screw your three or four. 

Unidentified [01:12:15] No, to go for a walk with 

Speaker 1 [01:12:18] their names on. Or what that means on record, and let me say to my whole case, I'm going to my whole defence, really. I'm somewhat used to hear the kind of stuff we suffer with the case when they got the rights to order that the judges ought to decide. I don't understand. Whereas the powers were sometimes referred to as sort of one. County Council offices in the inner city to my whole case, all my defence, whatever, you know what, I'm going for their friends. Well, let me ask some new friends to let me. So taking advantage of the punch 

Unidentified [01:13:09] cards. On the record. 

